Appendix 6: Neutral Representation from one Interested Party

Principal Licensing Officer Ficnse ock tor: (I
Torbay Council Licensing Department ol = 'M“: [ ]
Community Safety our et ]
Town Hall Your rek:
Torguay Diorte: 239 Moty 2025
TO1 3DR

Dear Sir,

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Review Proceedings
Dewon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torguay, TO2 7BY
Premises Licence number- PLOG&D

We act on behalf of Ei Group Ltd. Our client is the freehold owner of these premizes and we have
received a copy of the application for review of the premises licence issued by a local resident dated
5t hay 2025.

We would be grateful if you would accept this letter as 2 formal representation on behalf of ouwr
client.

Ei Group Ltd owns around 2000 public houses in England and Wales. The vast majority of thess
premises are the subject of leasetenancy agreements through which the tenant operzates his/her/its
own business out of cur client’s premizes. The lease/tenancy agreement mazakes it clear that zll
operationzl responsibility for the premises lies with the tenant. The Devon Dumpling is opersted
under 2 30 Year Lease to Raymond Lyon and Matthew Lyon, the premises licence holder.

It is clear that the issues that having given rize to the review relate to poor management practices.
The 5182 Guidance izsued to Licensing Authorities states at para 11.20, “In deciding which af these
powers ta invake, it Is expected that licensing autharities showld =o for o5 possible seek to estobiish
the couse or couses of the concerns thot the representations identify. The remediol oction token
should generailly be directed at these causes and showld olways be no more than an appropriate and
proportiongte response to adaress the couses of concern that instigoted the review.™

Qwur representation is that in these circumstances, an appropriate and proportionate responss would
be removal of the current designated premises supervisor.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this reprasentation and advise as to the
date of the hearing as our client may wish to expand upon it 3t the hearing.

Yours faithfully

ok 03 - Hu Lexcel



